PREAMBLE

Thank you for purchasing this phone, in order to better use, we recommend that you read this manual.

■ User's Manual is provided just to guide the user about the functionality of the device. This does not seem to be any certificate of technology. Some functions may vary due to modifications and up-gradations of software or due to printing mistake.

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS

Please read the following safety guidelines before using the device.

- Do not use the phone while you are driving.
- Do not place magnetic storage media near your phone. Radiation from the phone may erase the information stored on them.
- Keep your phone and its accessories away from children.
- Mobile phones can interfere with the functioning of medical devices such as hearing aids or pacemakers. People having active medical implants should

- keep their cell phone at least 15 cm away from the implant.
- Permanent hearing loss may occur if you use earphones or headphones at high volume.
- Use a wireless hands-free system
 (headphone/ headset) with a low power
 Bluetooth emitter.
- Make sure the cell phone has a low SAR.
- Keep your calls short or send a text message (SMS) instead. This advice applies specially to children adolescents and pregnant women.
- Use cell phone when the signal quality is good.

Do not dismantle the device or accessories otherwise, manufacturer is not liable to pay for damages as the device and accessories are not covered by warranty.

Use only original batteries and charging devices.

Please back up your important data timely and keep them properly. The company is not liable for any failure to call or loss of data due to mis-operation, poor signal or power cut, etc.

All the screens in this manual are for reference only, and some contents actually displayed may depend upon the presetting of the service provider or the network operator, or the SIM card. If any functions referred to in this manual are different from those of your device, please follow your device.

Do not put use it in a place with flammable gas such as a petrol pumps. The temperature recommended for using the device is $5-35^{\circ}$ C. Do not tap the charger, power cable or socket with wet hands. This may cause an electric shock.

If your phone or any of its accessories do not function normally, then please visit your nearest authorized service facility. The qualified personnel will assist you, and if necessary, will arrange for the service.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREAMBLE 1
SAFETY PRECAUTIONS2
NOTICE 4
WHAT'S IN THE BOX?6
1. UNDERSTANDING YOUR DEVICE. 7
1.1 GENERAL INFO7
1.2 DEVICE OVERVIEW7
2. GETTING STARTED 8
2.1 INSTALLING CARDS & BATTERY8
2.2 POWERING ON/OFF9
3. BASIC OPERATIONS10
3.1 CALLING10
3.2 MESSAGING11
3.3 CONTACTS13
3.4 EMAIL15
3.5 BROWSER16
4. HOME SCREEN17
4.1 STATUS BAR17
6

7.6 AUDIO PROFLLES	.28
7.7 DISPLAY SETTINGS	.28
7.8 STORAGE	.28
7.9 THE BATTERY	.29
7.10 APPLICATIONS	.29
7.11 THE LOCATION INFORMATION	29
7.12 LOCATION & SECURITY	.29
7.13 LANGUAGE & KEYBOARD	.30
7.14 PRIVACY	.30
7.15 TIME SWITCH MACHINE	.30
7.16 ADD ACCOUNT	
7.17 DATE & TIME	
7.18 ACCESSIBILITY	.30
7.19 ABOUT PHONE	.31
8. APPLICATIONS & UTILITIES	.32
8.1 GOOGLE SEARCH	.32
8.2 FACEBOOK	.32
8.3 WHATSAPP DOWNLOAD	.32
8.4 PLAY STORE	.33
ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERN	.34

WHAT'S IN THE BOX?

Your package comes with the following items. If any of these is missing, please contact your retailer.

- > Device
- > USB Cable
- ➤ Adapter
- ➤ User's Manual
- > Headset
- Battery
- > Warranty Card

1. UNDERSTANDING YOUR DEVICE

1.1 GENERAL INFO

Q5G is a dual multi SIM phone that encloses features, such as Android version 4.1.2, Wi-Fi, 300 MP Camera, etc. This phone is provided with two SIM slots for two different SIM cards. The SIM card inserted in the slot1 is called Master SIM, and the other one in the slot2 is known as Slave SIM. You can select to operate SIMs as per your personal and professional needs.

1.2 DEVICE OVERVIEW







2.1 INSTALLING CARDS & BATTERY

Please switch off your device before inserting or removing the battery/SIM card or memory card.

Remove & Installing Battery

- ➤ Hold the device with the front facing downwards; pull the battery cover.
- ➤ Upload the battery according to the arrow direction shown.
- ➤ Point the battery contacts slots onto the contacts of the compartment, and then tap down the battery bottom.
- > Push the battery cover until it taps into place.

Installing SIM Card

Your device is provided with two SIM slots for two different SIM cards. In order to install SIM card in the device, please follow the steps mentioned

below:

- > Switch off your device.
- > Remove the battery cover and battery.
- > Insert the SIM cards in the device.
- > Attach the battery.
- > Push the battery cover until it taps into place.

Installing Memory Card

Your device supports T-Flash card, which is expanded to the maximum of 32G. The T-flash card is small and should be pulled out and installed carefully and prudently in order to avoid any kind of damage. Please follow the steps mentioned below to install the memory card in the device:

- > Switch off your device.
- > Remove the battery cover and battery.
- > Slide the T-Flash card into the slot.
- > Attach the battery.
- > Push the battery cover until it taps into place.

Charging the Battery

The device prompts a warning tone and message stating insufficient battery when the battery power is low.

Please follow the instructions mentioned below to charge your device:

- ➤ Plug the connector of the charger into the jack of the device.
- Plug the charger into a standard AC wall outlet.

Charging...... Fully Charged......

You must fully charge the battery before using the device for the first time. It is recommended to charge the battery for three hours before using the device for the first time.

2.2 POWERING ON/OFF

Power On

After installing the SIM cards and charging the

battery, you are now ready to turn on your device.

- ➤ In power-off state, long tap [Power] Key to turn on the device.
- ➤ After playing the power-on Logo and the ring, the system goes into the idle state.
- > Drag the lock button rightwards to unlock the screen.
- ➤ If the screen turns off, then tap the Power Key to lighten LCD.

Power Off

- ➤ In power-on state, long tap and hold the Power Key for 5 seconds.
- > A pop-up window appears, select Power off.
- > Select OK to confirm.

3.1 CALLING

Make Calls

To make a call, please follow the steps mentioned below:

- > Enter the Main Menu, select ...
- ➤ Enter the phone number using the on-screen keyboard.
- Tap to erase a wrong number. Tap and hold it to erase the entire number.
 - ➤ After entering phone number, tap to make a call by Master SIM or Slave SIM.
 - > To end the call, tap

Answer/Reject an Incoming Call

When you receive an incoming call, a notification message appears on the screen. In order to accept the call, drag towards right. If

you wish to reject the call, drag towards left.

Put a call on hold

If you activate "Call waiting" for Master SIM or Slave SIM, during a call conversation, another call comes in, you can operate:

- Hold call: Select Hold to put the first call on hold.
- ➤ Unhold call: Select Unhold to unhold this call.
- > Swap calls: Select Merge calls, and you can exchange between the two-lines call.

Set up conference calls

During a call conversation, you can also operate:

- > Add call: Select Add Call to make another call.
- Merge call: If you are making two-lines call, select Merge calls to set up the conference call.
- Conference call needs SIM card operator to support the corresponding service, please consult

Manage other voice call features

During a call, please select:

- ➤ Mute: During a call, select Mute/Unmute to mute/unmute the microphone.
- > Hold: During a call, select Hold to hold the call.
- > Speaker: During a call, select Speaker to open loud speaker.
- > Add Call: During a call, select Add call to add or make another call.
- ➤ **Dialpad:** During a call, select Dialpad to display the dialpad.
- ➤ **Bluetooth:** During a call, select Bluetooth to exchange the call between bluetooth earphone or speaker if the mobile phone is connected with a bluetooth earphone.
- ➤ **Record:** During a call, select Record to record this call.

3.2 MESSAGING

Your device can send and receive SMS (Short Message Service) and MMS (Multimedia Message Service). Go to Main Menu and then select Messaging (or tap on desktop) to run this application.

Create Message

On Messaging list, tap the first item of "New message" or tap Compose on Menu options to enter message edit.

In To field, enter the recipient's phone number or tap to choose contacts number(s).

- > Type message in the Type to compose field.
- > Tap Insert smiley on Menu to select and insert a smiley.
- ➤ Tap to send this SMS.

View Messages

When you send and receive messages to/from a contact, these messages are grouped as a

message thread. A message thread looks like an exchanged conversation.

Reply to a text message

After receiving a message, goto messages list, tap an SMS to view it.

- Select Type to compose to enter your message.
- > Tap to reply this SMS recipient.

Forward a text message

Goto SMS view, long tap a message thread to display Message options.

- > Tap Forward to enter a message edit.
- ➤ In the To field, enter the recipient's phone number.
- > Tap to forward this SMS to the recipient.

Delete all text messages

On messageing list, tap [Menu], select Delete threads.

- > Select one or some SMS.
- > Tap Confirm delete to delete.

20

> Tap Cancel delete to cancel.

Copy message text

Goto SMS view, long tap a message thread to display Message options.

- > Select 'Copy message text'.
- > Go to Compose new message.
- ➤ Long tap Type to compose.
- Select 'Paste' to paste the copied text to your new message.

MULTIMEDIA MESSAGE

MMS can contain letters, an image, an audio or video file. To create and send a MMS.

Goto message edit, in the To field, enter the recipient's phone number, tap [Menu] to display menu options.

- > Tap 2 to insert a picture or video file as attachment.
- > Enter message content.
- > Tap ____ to view the attachment.

- > Tap Replace to replace the attachment.
- > Tap Remove to remove the attachment.
- > Tap <a> to send this MMS.

3.3 CONTACTS

This function could help you View, Edit, Store or Delete contacts records in the phone and SIM card. In contacts list , tap "Phone" or "Contacts" or "Call log " or "Favorites" , it switches among Dial-pad & Contacts & Call log & Favorites.

On contacts interface, tap [Menu], you can operate the following:

Add Contact

- > Tap to create a new contact.
- > Select the storage, e.g. Phone or Master SIM or Slave SIM.
- ➤ Enter contact information such as name, phone number, email address etc, if you select storage as "Phone".
- > Tap to save the contact.

View contact

Tap a contact on contacts list, go to its view.

- > Tap to dial this contact phone number.
- > Tap to edit and send message to this contact.
- > Tap to edit and send Email to this contact.
- ➤ Tap [Menu] to display menu options, you can operate: Edit contact, Share, Options and Delete contact.

Share contacts

On a contact view, tap [Menu] to display its options.

- ➤ Tap Share to display its sub-menu, including: Bluetooth, Email, Gmail and Messaging.
- Select Bluetooth, you can share this contact by Bluetooth.
- Select Email, you can share this contact by Email.
- Select Gmail, you can share this contact by Gmail.

➤ Select Messaging, you can share this contact by SMS or MMS.

Export/import contacts

On contacts list, long tap one of contacts, display its options menu.

- ➤ Tap Import to import Master SIM/Slave SIM contacts to phone.
- ➤ Tap Export to export phone contacts into Master SIM/Slave SIM.

Call Contact

On contacts list, long tap one of contacts, display its options menu.

> Tap Call contact to call this contact.

Send Contact

On contacts list, long tap one of contacts, display its options menu.

- > Tap Send contact by SMS to send it by SMS to the recipient.
- ➤ Tap Send contact by MMS to send it by MMS to the recipient.

- > Tap Send contact by Bluetooth to share it by bluetooth.
- ➤ Tap Send contact by Email to send it by Email to the recipient.

Add to blacklist

On contacts list, long tap one of contacts, display its options menu.

Tap Add to blacklist, you can add this contact into blacklist.

■ After adding a contact into blacklist and activating blacklist function, it will shield this contact's call or messages.

3.4 EMAIL

Your device allows you to compose, read and send emails. On main menu, tap Email to enter this application.

Tips: You ensure that the network connection is good, E-mail can be used normally.

Create an Email Account

On account edit interface, input Email address & password & the relevant parameters of POP3 & SMTP Server, go through POP3 and SMTP server detection, Email account can be created.

Accounts list

On accounts list, tap [Menu] to display options menu, you can operate: Refresh, Compose, Add Account.

Long tap an account, display options menu, you can operate: Open, Compose, Refresh, Account Settings, Remove account.

Inbox

On accounts list, tap an account, and enter its inbox.

On inbox interface, tap [Menu] to display options menu, you can operate: Refresh, Compose, Folders, Accounts, Account Settings.

In the inbox list, long tap an email, display options menu, you can operate: Open, Delete, Forward, Reply all, Reply, Mark as unread.

View Email

On mail view interface, slide the screen up and down to view its content. Tap [Open] button to play the attachment, tap [Save] button to save the attachment. Tap [Reply] button to reply to the sender; tap [Reply all] button to reply to all the recipients; tap [Delete] button to delete the mail. On mail view interface, tap [Menu] to display options menu, you can operate: Delete, Forward, Reply, Reply all, Mark as unread.

Compose Email

On mail edit interface, tap [Menu], display options menu, you can operate: Add Cc/Bcc, Send, Save as draft, Discard, Add attachment.

Tips: The capacity of attachment should be less than 5M.

3.5 BROWSER

Browser is a tool which enables you to access the Internet.

In main menu, tap to enter and run Browser, access to the websites.

Open a web page

- > Tap the address bar.
- > Type the URL and select Go.
- Tap Menu to access more functions, such as bookmarks, history and other browser related settings.

Scroll the page

- > Use finger gestures to scroll up or down.
- ➤ To scroll left or right, tap and swipe your finger towards right/left.

Set the Home page

- While viewing a web page, tap Menu > Settings > General > Set home page.
- ➤ Enter the URL of page that you want to set as home page and select OK.

From Home screen, you can quickly access common features, view notifications of missed calls, received messages and check connection status.

4.1 STATUS BAR

The Status bar icons indicate different types of information. The table below lists various icons that might appear on the status bar of the device.

grit appear or the status bar or the deriver		
	Network intensity of SIM card	
	Battery level of the device	
ş	New short message	
	Missed call notification	
6	Call in progress	
ψ	USB connected	
6	Headset is plugged in	



4.2 APPLICATION TAB

Tap Application Drawer to access applications and settings of the device. The Application tab enables you to access the Main Menu and choose among the various utilities/ features available in the device.

4.3 CUSTOMIZING SCREEN

The device features a tap screen with idle displays and access to utilities at just one-tap. So swipe right or left to navigate through various screens accessing your favorite features without entering the main menu. Each screen can be customized by adding various widgets, shortcuts and folders.

Shortcuts

On "Add to Home Screen" options menu, touch "Shortcuts", choose an option, such as "Contacts" or "Settings", add the application shortcut on the current desktop.

> Long tap on the desired application to add on the screen.

Widgets

On "Add to Home Screen" options menu, touch "Widgets", choose one of widgets, such as: "Music" or "Calendar", add the application widget on the current desktop.

Setting the wallpaper

You can customize the wallpaper of your Home screen with default wallpaper or with pictures taken from your device. On the idle,tap [Menu], select "Wallpaper", set up a static or dynamic wallpaper.

- ➤ Gallery
- ➤ Live Wallpapers
- ➤ Wallpapers

Rotating Your Mobile Phone Screen

On the Home screen, tap ## > Settings > Display > Auto-rotate screen to enable this function.

The orientation of most screens will change to landscape or portrait view when you rotate your

phone sideways.

5. MULTIMEDIA

Your device features various multimedia options, such as Music Player, Camera and Video Player.

5.1 MUSIC PLAYER

Music player supports various audio formats, including: Midi, MP3, amr, ogg, AAC and wav, etc. The songs are categorized by Artist, Albums and Songs. You can make your favorite playlist by long taping on a song and selecting Add to Playlist. On the play interface, when there are songs in the playlist, tap to play; tap to pause; drag the slider from left to right to fast-forward or rewind. tap to play the previous or the next song; tap to repeat playing all songs; tap to set shuffle on or off; tap to access to playlist; press [Volume] key to adjust the volume.

5.2 MOVIES

You can view/play your videos stored on your SD Card through the Video Player.

In the movies list, Touch and play a movie file. On play interface, touch to play; touch to pause; touch to stop; touch to fast-forward or rewind; touch to play the previous or the next video. Press [Volume] to adjust the volume.

5.3 CAMERA

This phone is equipped two camera lens, the main lens is extended to 5M by software, you can capture super-fine photos or camcorder a good video.

Capturing an Image

Select Camera to enter, the screen will automatically switch to landscape view.

- > Aim the phone at the subject;
- > Then tap to take the shot.

Capturing a Video

Tap to switch from Camera to Video recorder.

- > Aim the phone at the subject;
- > Tap begin to camcorder;
- > Tap to pause recording;
- > Tap to continue recording; ss
- ➤ Tap to stop.

Parameter settings

After entering Camera, you can set the corresponding parameters of Camera.

➤ Tap → you can set up: Exposure, Scene mode, Preview mode, Picture size, Quality, Brightness, Contrast, Color effect, Antibanding, Capture mode, Restore defauts.

Tips: About Camorder settings, please refer to Camera parameters settings.

5.4 GALLERY

In main menu, tap to enter Gallery. Tap to switch into Camera interface. The picture folders and video folders will be displayed. The images or videos will be displayed in thumbnails.

Share pictures

In the pictures list, tap [Menu] ,select "Share", you can share the chosen pictures by Bluetooth or Facebook or Twitter or Messaging or Gmail or Email.

Rotate a picture

In the pictures list or picture view, tap [Menu] ,select "More", then select "Rotate Left" or "Rotate Right", you can rotate this picture left or

right by 90° .

Crop a picture

In the pictures list or picture view, tap [Menu] ,select "More", then select "Crop", move the scope to crop by finger gesture, then tap [Save] .

Set picture as

In the pictures list or picture view, tap [Menu] ,select "More", select "Set as ", select "Contact icon" or "Wallpaper", you can set picture as contact icon or wallpaper.

Slide-show pictures

On picture view, tap [Menu] ,select "Slideshow", you can slideshow the pictures in the current folder.

5.5 FILE MANAGER

In main menu, touch 💂 to enter ES File Explorer.

On file explorer interface, tap or to switch between Local disk and T-Flash card root directory; sssss

Open / Play a file

If there are some pictures & audio & video & other file formats in a folder. Choose and touch one of them, perform the following operations:

- > Picture file: View the picture.
- > Audio file: Play the audio file.
- > Video file: Play the video file.
- > Apk file: Install or replace this *.apk file.
- ➤ Other format: Unable to open the file of other format(s).

5.6 SOUND RECORDER

In main menu, touch to enter Sound Recorder. The format of recording files is *.amr, The recording length depends on the size of T-Flash card.

Touch to record, touch to stop recording, touch to play the recording file.

5.7 FM RADIO

In Main menu, touch

to enter and run FM Radio.

Tap to turn on/off FM radio; tap to add channels; tap to view channels list; tap to search available channels forwards or backwards from the current channel; tap to switch to the previous or the next channel among the

available channels list; tap **(a)** to switch between earphone and speaker.

Tips: Please connect with the earphone before you listen to the radio, for the device is equal to radio antenna. When the battery of your cell is insufficient, you may not run FM Radio .

6.1 NOTES

In main menu, touch to enter Notes.

Tap to create an event record, enter its content, tap [Menu], select "Save" to store.

6.2 CLOCK

After entering Clock, touch to set Alarm; touch to Enter the world clock; touch to Entered the countdown; touch to enter a stopwatch

6.3 CALENDAR

This phone supports Calendar. You can view calendar or edit an event by this application.

- ➤ Month Display: In month display mode, slide the screen up and down to view the previous and the next month calendar.
- Day Display: In day display mode, slide the screen up and down to view the different time of the current day; slide the screen from left to right to view the previous and the next day.
- ➤ Week Display: In week display mode, slide the screen up and down to view the different time of the current day; slide the screen from left to right to view the previous and the next week.

6.4 DOWNLOADS

In this application, you can view your downloads, e.g. audios/ Videos/pictures/ applications, you can re-download and cover these files.

In settings, you can perform such operations as: Wireless controls, Sound settings, Display settings, Security & location, Applications, SD Card and Local disk, Date and time, Accessibility, Speech synthesis, About phone, etc.

.

7.1SIM MANAGEMENT

Set data connection of MASTER SIM or SLAVE SIM, and also set the standby state as MASTER SIM or SLAVE SIM.

7.2WLAN SETTINGS

Set up and manage the wireless access points.

➤ Scan WLAN: Scan and search WLAN devices nearby.

- > WLAN: Same as WLAN On/Off.
- ➤ Network Notification: Touch this item to switch between "On" and "Off". If network notification is set as "On", the owner will be notified when an open network is available nearby.
- > Trusted AP: Set trusted AP and its priority, so that it can connect first to the trusted AP with high priority next time.
- WLAN network: It lists the WLAN network devices, touch one in the list, perform such operations as: connection, disconnection or clear, etc.

7.3BLUETOOTH SETTINGS

Set Bluetooth On or off, Device name, Discoverable, Scan for devices and list the scanned devices.

➤ Bluetooth On/Off: Touch "Bluetooth" to switch between "On" or "Off".

- ➤ **Device Name:** It displays the factory device name, touch this item to edit its name.
- ➤ **Discoverable:** Touch "Discoverable" to switch between "On" or "Off". If it is "On", The Bluetooth devices nearby can detect this device.
- > Scan For Devices: Touch this item to detect the Bluetooth devices nearby.
- ➤ Bluetooth Devices List: When this device find other Bluetooth devices nearby, it will display them in this list, you can click one and then input PIN for matching and connection.

7.4 TRAFFIC USAGE

You can view the usage of the current flow

7.5 MORE NETWORK

You can set the flight mode and the default SMS application and network sharing and portable hotspots and VPN and mobile network

Airplane mode

Tap "Airplane Mode" to switch between "On" and "Off". If Airplane mode is On, all the wireless networks will be disconnected automatically in this mode.

Warning: Even if airplane mode is activated, it is forbidden to use on plane or in some special labs or under hospital equipments, other special environments, etc., so as to prevent the intervention of electronic equipments to the communication or this device, you are advised to power off this device in such environments.

VPN Settings

In VPN settings, you can add a new VPN, set VPN server, enable Encryption, DNS search domains, etc.

After adding a new VPN , touch it in the VPNs list, and you can connect it to network.

Mobile Networks

In Mobile Networks, you can set Data enabled or Data Roaming or Access Point Names or Network Operators.

- ➤ Data Enabled: Activate or disable data access over Mobile network.
- > Data Roaming: Set data roaming on or off.
- Access Point Names: Choose Access Point Names.
- ➤ **Network Operators:** Search networks by hand or automatically.

7.6 AUDIO PROFLLES

Can set the standard mode and mute mode and vibration mode and outdoor mode

7.7 DISPLAY SETTINGS

In display settings, you can perform such operations as "Brightness", "Auto-rotate Screen", "Animation", "Screen Timeout", etc.

7.8 STORAGE

Perform the relevant settings of SD card or Phone Storage.

7.9 THE BATTERY

View the current state of batteries

7.10 APPLICATIONS

Check the running program and have download the application and all the applications

7.11 THE LOCATION INFORMATION

Can open closed location information

7.12 LOCATION & SECURITY

You can set My Location or Screen Unlock or SIM Card Lock or Passwords or Credential Storage.

Enable or Disable SIM card PIN

When PIN code is enabled, you are required to

enter the PIN code before making a call.

- Go to Application Drawer > Settings > Security.
- ➤ On the SIM card lock tab, select Set up SIM card lock.
- > Select a SIM card.
- ➤ Tap Lock SIM card to use PIN. Check to enable, uncheck to disable.
- > Enter the current PIN code.
- > To change the PIN code, select Change PIN.
- > Enter the old PIN code.
- > Enter the new PIN code and confirm.

Setup Screen Lock

Set up a lock for your screen in form of Pattern, PIN code or password.

- ➤ Go to Settings >Location & Security
- > Set up screen lock
- Select a desired form (Slide, Face Lock, Pattern, PIN code or password)

7.13LANGUAGE & KEYBOARD

Select Language or Input Methods , and access to User Dictionary.

7.14 PRIVACY

Perform the relevant settings of Privacy.

7.15 TIME SWITCH MACHINE

Can set the timing boot and regular shutdown.

7.16 ADD ACCOUNT

Can add Facebook and Google and Twitter and company and email, etc

7.17 DATE & TIME

Set date or time or time zone or time format or Auto. Update date and time.

7.18 ACCESSIBILITY

Perform accessibility options.

Tips: This feature is based on the real product.

7.19 ABOUT PHONE

Check Status or Battery Use or Legal information or Manufacture or Model No. or Android Version or Baseband Version or Kernel Version or Build No. etc.

8. APPLICATIONS & UTILITIES

For your entertainment purpose, your device is provided with several interesting games, applications and utilities. Please ensure that you have GPRS setting in your device to access the applications. Contact your operator for GPRS settings.

8.1 GOOGLE SEARCH

Now your device enables you to find anything anywhere with Google Search. Please ensure that you have GPRS activated on your SIM card before using this service. Just type your query in the search bar and tap Go. The result page will open up.

8.2 FACEBOOK

Facebook is a very popular social networking site

around the world giving people the power to share and make the world more open and connected. Millions of people use Facebook everyday to keep up with friends uploads an unlimited number of photos, share links and videos, and learn more about the people they meet. Please ensure that you have GPRS settings in your device to open Facebook. Contact your operator for GPRS settings.

8.3 WHATSAPP DOWNLOAD

Access the menu to download the WhatsApp directly. Download the application and enjoy chatting with your friends and colleagues over network. This messenger is a smartphone messenger which allows you to enjoy unlimited conversationsDownload the latest version of WhatsApp by taping the WhatsApp Downloader and chat with your friends anytime anywhere. It is a third party network based application; please contact your operator.

8.4 PLAY STORE

Play store allows you to find and download applications and fun games for your device.

- ➤ Go to Main Menu > Play Store and setup your Google account.
- ➤ Select Create to create a new account or Sign in to sign in your existing account.

Once you are signed in you can begin searching and downloading programs from the market. Tap Apps to view the list of applications available and tap Games to view the list of games available.



Help us save Our Environment...GO GREEN..!!

All our endeavors are directed towards providing environment friendly products to you. The materials used in our devices are recyclable and can be reused to make new products. We strive to make products that are safe for our consumers as well as the environment. Come join hands with us and make world a better place to live.

Preserve natural resources for future generations by recycling your phone. The phone contains some metals, when recycled properly; these can be put back into circulation, decreasing the need for new metal mining. Recycling reduces the need for raw materials, saves energy, helps mitigate Global Warming and reduces pollution, reduces waste products in landfills; therefore preserving natural resources for the future and saving the

planet.

Follow some simple steps and contribute towards saving the planet.

DOs

Recycle your handset and its accessories.

To protect natural resources and to promote re-use of the material, kindly separate batteries from other type of waste.

DONTs

Do not dispose off your mobile and its battery in fire.

Do not dispose your mobile with the regular waste.

Do not over charge your handset. Remove the charger when battery is full.

Do not trash your phone, instead Recycle it.



This logo signifies that this product and/or its consitituents should not be disposed off with other household waste.

Hazards of Improper handling, accidental breakage, damage and /or improper recycling of hazardous elements.

If this product is improperly handled, broken or damaged or carelessly recycled or disposed off in the fire, can result in environmental and data security concerns, including the following:

Affect nearly every system in the human body and result in birth defects, brain, heart, liver, kidney and skeletal system damage. They will also significantly affect the nervous and reproductive systems of the human body;

When burned, create cancer-producing dioxins which are released into the air we breathe; If thrown in landfills, may leach into groundwater affecting your local community;

In warm climates, the oxidation of mercury in the environment can be accelerated, leading to the creation of oxidized Hg atoms that are known to be associated with ozone depletion; and Improper recycling additionally results in data security issues, as private electronic information remains on hard drive, if not properly removed before disposal.

How to Recycle

Please get your electronics products recycled only through authorized recyclers, approved by Pollution Control Board. We provide facility of recycling of our products. For details of our collection centers, please visit our website or call our customer care. Help us to GO GREEN.

FCC Warning:

Any Changes or modifications not expressly approved by the party responsible for compliance could void the user's authority to operate the equipment.

This device complies with part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two

conditions: (1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.

Note: This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to

radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- —Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- —Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- —Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- —Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

Specific Absorption Rate (SAR) information

SAR tests are conducted using standard operating positions accepted by the FCC with the phone transmitting at its highest certified power level in all tested frequency bands,

although the SAR is determined at the highest certified power level, the actual SAR level of the phone while operating can be well below the maximum value, in general, the closer you are to a wireless base station antenna, the lower the power output. Before a new model phone is a available for sale to the public, it must be tested and certified to the FCC that it does not exceed the exposure limit established by the FCC, Tests for each phone are performed in positions and locations (e.g. at the ear and worn on the body)as required by the FCC. For body worn operation, this model phone has been tested and meets the FCC RF exposure guidelines when used with an accessory designated for this product or when used with an accessory that contains no metal and that positions the handset a minimum of 1.0 cm from the body. Non-compliance with the above restrictions may

result in violation of RF exposure guidelines.